PRIEST LEAVES — According
to word received from the chan-

cery office of the Diocese of !

Alexandria, the Rev, F. Palrick
Donohoe has been appointed pas-
tor of a new parish in Shreve-
port. Father Donohoe will leave
Sacred Heart in Pineville, early
next week to begin work in the
Caddo Heights secion of Shreve-

port where the new church, ded-
" icated to Our Lady of the Holy
Rosary, will be located.

From 1938-39 Father Donohoe
served as chaplain at St. Joscph’s
Home then in Pineville, also at-
tending the Catholic missions at

Deville and Rochelle. Following |

his transfer to Monroe, where he |
served for three years, the priest |

enered he U, S. Navy as chap-
lain, early in the war, and sery-
ed for more than four years in
the Pacific area, with Seabees
on construction and later aboard
a carrier.

Upon the termination of his nav-
al service, with the rank of liey-
tenant-commander, Fr. Donohoe
was assigned to the chaplaincy
at the Veterans Hospital in Gulf-

port, Miss., serving there for |

three years. Following a year

of study at the Catholic Univer- |

sity in Washington, D. C., the

priest was assigned to Sacred |
Heart Church in Pineville, where |

he attended the various institu-

tions and started the misgion |

church at Tioga which will be
dedicated on Dec. 7.

Ground for the new church in
Shreveport was purchased by
Bishop Charles P. Greco to serve

Caddo Heights, Morningside, |

Sunset, Warner Park and other

nearby residential sections of the |

city.



